
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Jul 27, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

   8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Jul 27, 2023  

Time:, Jul 27, 2023 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 1 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Jun 26, 2023 
       Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Jun 27, 2023 
       Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Jun 28, 2023 
       Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Jun 29, 2023 

6. Approval of Minutes

  6.1 Minutes June 22, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting 
  6.2 Minutes July 13, 2023 - Special Board Meeting 

7. Chief’s Report

8. Issue Items

None

9. Committee Reports
9.1  Finance committee
9.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
9.3  Communication
9.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
9.5  Sustainability
9.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito
9.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) Update

D. Stever

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Stever

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

10. Director’s Comments.

11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future
Board meetings.

12. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday August 24, 2023 

    Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, Jun 30, 2023

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 2 of 13



 3:31 PM
 06/30/23

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Bills for U.S. Bank El Dorado Co

 June 26, 2023Name Num Amount Terms Date Split Memo Name Address

Jun 26, 23

1080 6009418 1120.40 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts 6009418 JK Boots 50/50 Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 20924317 454.74 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts 20924317 Gloves 50-50 grant U.S. Bank  

1080 16007447 140.00 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 16007447 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 16020960 36.00 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 16020960 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 4525841 120.00 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 4525841 Starlink Internet U.S. Bank  

1080 7298071 30.00 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 7298071 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 41491488 67.21 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 41491488 Stickers U7510 U.S. Bank  

1080 95176792 32.48 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404197 · Maint. Building Supplies 95176792 Office keys U.S. Bank  

1080 33951280 71.80 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404606 · Fuel Purchases 33951280 oil chainsaw U.S. Bank  

1080 50978156 14.99 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 50978156 Adobe U.S. Bank  

1080 103495377 6.44 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 103495377 Soap P75 U.S. Bank  

1080 93472067 17.28 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 93472067 Spray paint U.S. Bank  

1080 84876014 20.30 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 84876014 SG Padlock U.S. Bank  

1080  28683924 1899.89 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment  28683924 Chainsaw&parts 50-50 Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 46985475 34.48 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 46985475 Getsling scheduler U.S. Bank  

1080 67544233 752.95 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment 67544233 Waterpump 50-50 grant U.S. Bank  

1080 48604087 2.83 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 48604087 Welding supply U.S. Bank  

1080 51679635 653.99 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment 51679635 Pole saw U.S. Bank  

1080 3965305 6.29 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404260 · Office Expense 3965305 Shipping return item U.S. Bank  

1080 39264613 7.99 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 39264613 Zoom meeting U.S. Bank  

1080 40571971 25.10 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404260 · Office Expense 40571971 Office supplies U.S. Bank  

1080 26374778 675.35 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404700 · Utilities 26374778 Electric bill U.S. Bank  

1080 400070752 108.78 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404700 · Utilities 400070752 EDC water bill U.S. Bank  

1080 79498182 218.77 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 79498182 ATT Station phone U.S. Bank  

1080 12536160 3.99 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404539 · Software License 12536160 Aplus storage U.S. Bank  

1080 64865764 143.00 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404085 · Refuse Disposal 64865764 EDC disposal U.S. Bank  

1080 95124636 417.77 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 95124636 Windshield U275 U.S. Bank  

1080 05222023 25.68 MFPD06262023 06/26/2023 404260 · Office Expense 05222023 CC fee U.S. Bank  
Jun 26, 23 7108.50

 Page 1 of 1MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 3 of 13



 2:34 PM
 06/27/23

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Bills for All Vendors

 June 27, 2023Name Num Amount Terms Date Split Name Address Memo

Jun 27, 23

1006 202282 935.99 MFPD06272023 06/27/2023 404043 · Central Dispatch-Contract JPA  202282 Dispatch Fees 22/23 Q3

514 813268 451.04 MFPD06272023 06/27/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts L. N. Curtis & Sons  813268 Wildland Chainsaw Chaps 50-50 Grant

514 713568 413.89 MFPD06272023 06/27/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts L. N. Curtis & Sons  713568 Firefighting rubber boots
Jun 27, 23 1800.92

 Page 1 of 1MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 4 of 13



 12:10 PM
 07/20/23

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Bills for U.S. Bank El Dorado Co

 June 28, 2023Name Num Amount Terms Date Split Memo Name Address

Jun 28, 23

1080 93666439 229.68 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 93666439 Eqpt Cert Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 3542151 561.91 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 3542151 Ice maker repair U.S. Bank  

1080 17600079 8.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404260 · Office Expense 17600079 Locksmith key U.S. Bank  

1080 96965556 104.23 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 96965556 1stAid kit CERT Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 7436286 208.42 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 7436286 Repair U75 U.S. Bank  

1080 65594698 75.06 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 65594698 Eqpt CERT Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 17703757 750.40 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 17703757 Equipment CERT grant U.S. Bank  

1080 17676001 257.28 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 17676001 Eqpt CERT Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 19445462 321.60 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404081 · Paper Goods 19445462 Gloves CERT Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 56181354 988.82 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 56181354 Eqpt CERT Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 25014942 390.28 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts 25014942 PPE Turnouts 50-50 grant U.S. Bank  

1080 2679491 120.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 2679491 Starlink Internet U.S. Bank  

1080 13036028 30.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 13036028 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 13085793 140.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 13085793 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 13094951 36.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 13094951 Microsoft U.S. Bank  

1080 8964864 280.40 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 8964864 Jackets CERT grant U.S. Bank  

1080 62791093 16.08 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 62791093 Replace Cooler latches U.S. Bank  

1080 31858697 100.69 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404081 · Paper Goods 31858697 Backpack CERT grant U.S. Bank  

1080 99565503 214.48 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment 99565503 Sharpening Vice U.S. Bank  

1080 7147388 7.57 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 7147388 Truckwash U.S. Bank  

1080 46509545 19.99 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 46509545 Adobe U.S. Bank  

1080 14500048 571.87 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404022 · Uniforms 14500048 uniforms R&R Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 40992073 40.53 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 40992073 Sling scheduler U.S. Bank  

1080 52641814 54.11 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 52641814 Tractor supply Coverall U.S. Bank  

1080 51936632 65.66 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404260 · Office Expense 51936632 Batteries U.S. Bank  

1080 38220948 1470.35 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 38220948 Oil cooler E275 U.S. Bank  

1080 41332474 783.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 41332474 Active 911 service U.S. Bank  

1080 135000036 559.58 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404022 · Uniforms 135000036 Uniform 50/50 Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 40578492 44.13 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404260 · Office Expense 40578492 IDVILLE ink U.S. Bank  

1080 32227974 12.86 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404260 · Office Expense 32227974 Label Tape U.S. Bank  

1080 73719800 18.22 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404260 · Office Expense 73719800 Label Tape U.S. Bank  

1080 8980070 59.34 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts 8980070 Shield R&R Grant U.S. Bank  

1080 8980088 59.34 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts 8980088 Shield R&R grant U.S. Bank  

1080 40710395 750.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 40710395 Streamline Setup fee U.S. Bank  

1080 62848315 997.84 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 62848315 ATT Business phone U.S. Bank  

 Page 1 of 2MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 5 of 13



 12:10 PM
 07/20/23

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Bills for U.S. Bank El Dorado Co

 June 28, 2023Name Num Amount Terms Date Split Memo Name Address

1080 42003407 104.99 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 42003407 McAfee U.S. Bank  

1080 80241109 104.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404500 · Special Dept. Expense 80241109 National Registry U.S. Bank  

1080 61291480 3.99 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404539 · Software License 61291480 Aplus U.S. Bank  

1080 13996907 143.00 Mfpd06282023 06/28/2023 404085 · Refuse Disposal 13996907 EDC Disposal U.S. Bank  
Jun 28, 23 10703.70

 Page 2 of 2MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 6 of 13



 12:22 PM
 07/14/23

 Mosquito Fire Protection District
 Bills for All Vendors

 June 29, 2023Name Num Amount Terms Date Split Name Address Memo

Jun 29, 23

544 15882023 13421.51 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 404021 · Fire Turnouts Cascade Fire Equipment  15882023 Fire Turnouts R&R grant

10464 21292023 5200.00 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 404500 · Special Dept. Expense Gatchell Grant Resources  21292023 Consultant AFG Grant

514 700626 4272.84 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment L. N. Curtis & Sons  700626 Nozzles Fema Medic Grant

514 704206 22656.56 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment L. N. Curtis & Sons  704206 Hose FEMA Medic Grant

514 702143 1132.24 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment L. N. Curtis & Sons  702143  Rescue Rope Fema Medic grant

514 703413 1543.33 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment L. N. Curtis & Sons  703413 Telecrib FEMA Medic grant

514 683753 41086.83 MFPD06292023 06/29/2023 606040 · 606040 Equipment L. N. Curtis & Sons  Extrication tools Hurst Fema Grant
Jun 29, 23 89313.31

 Page 1 of 1MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 7 of 13



 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, Jun 22, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                  8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7PM 
 
Topic: MFPD Board Meeting Jun 22, 2023  
 
Time:, Jun 22, 2023 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present; Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, David Blain  
    and  Linnea Uggla. We have Quorum. 

D. Stever 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  D. Stever 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. 
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will 
result in the forfeiture of your time.  
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. 
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

D. Stever 

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 8 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1      Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, May 12, 2023 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, May 15, 2023 

  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, May 31, 2023 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, June 06, 2023 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, June 07, 2023 

6. Approval of Minutes

  6.1 Minutes May 25, 2023- Regular Board Meeting 

  Motion to approve Agenda and consent Calendar by Director Uggla, second by 
 Director Blain. Ayes: Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, David Blain and Linnea Uggla. 

  Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

7. Chief’s Report

8. Issue Items

8.1   Selection and swearing in of new Board director.  New Director Kirk Bronsord.
8.2   Brown Act discussion, CIRA manager via Zoom.
8.3   Public Hearing: Adoption of Prop 4 limit for 2023-2024: Resolution 2023-02
8.4   Discussion and adoption of the FY 23/24 Preliminary Budget. Motion to approve

 Fiscal year 23/24 Preliminary Budget, by Director Blain, second by Director 
        Uggla. Ayes: Directors Blain, Uggla, Hunt and Stever. Noes:0 Abstain: 0 

      8.5   Budget Transfers and adoption of revised 22/23 Final Budget. Motion to  
   Budget transfers and revise 22/23 Final budget by Director Blain, second by 
   Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, David Blain, Linnea  
   Uggla and Kirk Bronsord.   Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

      8.6   Approval of updated salary schedule – Firefighter/Engineer. Motion to approve 
   Updated salary schedule by Director Blain, second by Director Uggla. 
   Ayes: Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, David Blain, Linnea  
 Uggla and Kirk Bronsord.   Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

      8.7   Resolution 2023–03 OES Deployment Compensation. Motion to approve 
 Resolution 2023-OES by Director Stever, second by Director Hunt. 
  Ayes: Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, David Blain, Linnea  Uggla and
  Kirk Bronsord.   Noes: 0  Abstain: 0 

      8.8   Divide Fire Authority update – areas of interest letter 

D. Stever

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Stever
D. Stever
D. Stever
D. Blain

D. Blain

D. Stever

D. Stever

D. Stever

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 9 of 13



9. Committee Reports
9.1  Finance committee
9.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
9.3  Communication
9.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
9.5  Sustainability
9.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito

D. Blain
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain

10. Director’s Comments.

11. Pending Agenda Items: Directors may propose agenda items for future
Board meetings.

12. Adjourn. 9 PM
 Next Meeting: Thursday Jul 27, 2023 

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 10 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Special Meeting 
Thursday July 13, 2023 – 6:00 PM

Mosquito FPD Station 75 
8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 6 PM

Time: July 13, 2023 6:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us. 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. D. Stever

3. Adoption of the Agenda. D. Stever

4. Issue Item.

4.1- Oath of Office- new Board Member: Kirk Bronsord

4.2- Discussion and approval of a master joint powers agreement (JPA) with Garden Valley,
Rescue, Georgetown and Mosquito Fire Districts to form the El Dorado Regional Fire
Authority and contribute, along with the other agencies, $2500 for legal fees to officially
formalize the JPA.

D. Stever

5. Adjourn.

Next Regular Board Meeting- Thursday July 27, 2023

Present Directors Don Stever, Dan Hunt, Linea Uggla .

                          Motion to approve Agenda by Director Stever, second by Director 
Uggla. Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt and Uggla. Noes: 0 Absent: Director Blain

7:30 PM

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 11 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
8801 ROCK CREEK ROAD 
PLACERVILLE, CA 95667 

(530) 626-9017 
Fax (530) 626-3240 
www.mfpd.us 

 
Chief’s Report 
June-July 2023 

Calls for Service:  June 20-July 24 
Illegal Burn-1 
Fire Alarm- False-1 
Vehicle Accident- 1 
Medical Aid- 8 
Public Assist:  4   (3 rattlesnake calls) 
 
Another Firefighters Pancake Breakfast was held Saturday July 22.  There were close to 100 people who 
attended.  Thanks and appreciation to D’Ax, Support Group, Explorers and Board members who contributed, 
set up and cleaned up afterwards.  Thanks also to the Crafter’s Group who had an excellent assortment of very 
nice creations.  Proceeds from their sales go to the Station 75 fund.  We are grateful for them and our 
Department members, who continue to give and support our operations.    
 
CERT Training was completed after a six-month process of delivering nine sections of CERT Basic Training 
curriculum. 30 people attended the class and received certificates.  A special thanks to the California Fire 
Foundation for their generous grant of $15,000, which was used for a mailing to the Community, equipment 
for CERT responders and a trailer to transport equipment to emergency incidents, special events and training. 
Chief Dwyer will be teaching a CPR class at a date in September to be determined.  This will complete solid 
training that Support Group and citizens can use for the benefit of their families and Community.    
 
Staffing Update: Full time Fire Chief and Fire Captain (40 hr).  There is an open full time/40 hour per week 
Firefighter-Engineer position in open recruitment. Supplemental supervision and covering duty shifts are 
shared by BC Ed Dwyer and Engineer Ryan Howard (anticipating another part time stipend officer being added 
soon).  Five firefighters staff 24 hour shifts 7 days each week.  Two community based firefighters are working 
full time jobs off the Hill and respond when available.  Congratulations to Coleman Johns being hired as a 
firefighter for Cal Fire Camino Station and Austin Eby, hired as a full time ER Tech at Marshall Hospital.  We are 
proud of both men and their commitment to continue to give back to the Community. 
 
Tony Christensen and Trevor Dillender will start EMT academy in September, graduating in December.  We are 
expecting to also send both to Firefighter 1 academy in the Spring.   
 
OES Engine 4312 is undergoing repairs for pump problems.  The issue has been identified and the repairs are 
in the process of being completed.  It is expected that the engine will be returned to us when the repairs are 
completed- time estimate not known. 
 

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 12 of 13

http://www.mfpd.us/


  

2 | P a g e  
 

 
TSU Tree Service will be doing a major tree removal operation for PG&E in August.  A TSU supervisor 
contacted me regarding temporary use of our parking area for equipment staging.  They will complete a use 
form per CIRA insurance and present an agreement which TSU would compensate the District for their use of 
the lot, with conditions specified by the District.  This would include designating a parking plan that does not 
obstruct the fuel area, a designated area for people parking for District business and rapid response if we have 
any issues or need a vehicle(s) moved.  I will keep the Board informed of progress and we have more 
information available. 
 
The bridge is anticipated to re-open August 7th, according to County DOT.  There will be no piloting of traffic 
and no daily delays anticipated.  There will be intermittent flagging operations from time to time, as needed. 
We appreciate the Support Group’s efforts to organize reopening the road in the event of evacuation during 
the weeks that Mosquito Road has been closed.  
 
Fire Season 2023 dangerous burning conditions are upon us, after late Spring delays.  As the weather 
improves, increased caution must be taken with outside burning.  If residents find it necessary to cut 
weeds/grass/vegetation, do it in the cooler morning hours before noon and never when it is windy. 
 
Remember to practice evacuation procedures and always be aware of two escape routes. It’s easy to get cut 
off during an actual incident.    
 
Our Fire District staff is fully committed to our Community.  We stand ready to assist our residents with any 
needs they may have, to prepare, support and provide the most up to date information.  We are happy to 
conduct an interior or exterior fire safety inspection upon your request. Please call us at 530-626-9017 or stop 
by the station. 
  
This concludes my report.  I will continue to update our projects and report progress.  We appreciate the great 
support we receive from the Community and its commitment to being prepared.  If you have any questions or 
suggestions, please call me at the fire station (626-9017) or email jrosevear@mfpd.us. 
 
 
Upcoming Events: 
Thursday July 27- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm- Station 75 
Thursday August 3-  MVFA Board Meeting- 3pm Station 75   
Tuesday August 15-  SCPOA Monthly Board Meeting- Station 75- 6pm 
Thursday August 24- Fire Board Meeting- 7pm  Station 75  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jack Rosevear, Chief 

MFPD <<07/27/2023>> Page 13 of 13


	5 Agenda 2023 Jul 27.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Jul 27, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1 Expenses Jun 26 2023
	Sheet1

	5.2 Expenses Jun 27 2023
	Sheet1

	5.3 Expenses Jun 28 2023
	Sheet1

	5.4 Expenses Jun 29 2023
	Sheet1

	6.1 Minutes 2023 Jun 22
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, Jun 22, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	6.2 Minutes 2023 July 13 Special MTG
	Special Meeting
	Monday July 13, 2023 – 6:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	7 Chiefs Report June-July 2023



